TO: CHAIR AND MEMBERS
CORPORATE SERVICES COMMITTEE
MEETING ON March 25", 2014

FROM: MIKE TURNER
DEPUTY CITY TREASURER

SUBJECT: APPORTIONMENT OF TAXES

RECOMMENDATION

That on the recommendation of the Deputy City Treasurer, the taxes on the blocks of land described
in the attached Schedules BE APPORTIONED as indicated on the Schedules pursuant to Section
356 of the Municipal Act, 2001.

PREVIOUS REPORTS PERTINENT TO THIS MATTER

None.

BACKGROUND

The original blocks of land described in the attached Schedules have been subdivided by Plan of
Subdivision or Condominium Plan. The Council has been requested, pursuant to Section 356 of the
Municipal Act to direct the proper tax allocation.

The attached Schedules are based upon the relative assessments as determined by the Municipal
Property Assessment Corporation. All property owners have been advised in writing of the tax
apportionment and no objections have been received.

PREPARED BY: RECOMMENDED BY:

JIM LOGAN MIKE TURNER

DIVISION MANAGER DEPUTY CITY TREASURER
TAXATION & REVENUE




TAX DIVISION AGENDA

Council Approval for Division of Taxes under Section 356,
Municipal Act 2001

Meeting to be held Tuesday, the 25" day of March, 2014 in the Council Chambers, second
floor, City Hall.

ROLL NUMBER LEGAL DESCRIPTION
3936-090-450-20001 Plan 33M652

ROLL NUMBER LEGAL DESCRIPTION
3936-090-450-42000 Plan 33M660

ROLL NUMBER LEGAL DESCRIPTION
3936-090-110-04005 33R14928

ROLL NUMBER LEGAL DESCRIPTION

3936-080-070-22000 Plan 33M549
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